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Dear  
 
I refer to your request dated 25 May 2022, pursuant to the Official Information Act 1982 
(the OIA), seeking: 
 
Any information related to: 

• A potential date for a ban on imports of ICE vehicles 

• Advice about what the Government investment announced in the ERP for 
public/active transport should look like (Action 10.1.2) 

• Congestion charging. 
 
I also note our previous correspondence and thank you for your help to clarify the scope of 
your request. You will also recall that the Ministry of Transport extended the response time 
by 30 working days to sort through the large volume of information covered by your request. 
 
A potential date for a ban on imports of ICE vehicles 

All information on this topic is being withheld under Section 9(2)(f)(iv) of the OIA – to 
maintain the confidentiality of advice. A proactive release of information related to this topic 
will occur at the appropriate time. 
 
Advice about what the Government investment announced in the ERP for public/active 
transport should look like (Action 10.1.2) 

This request is refused under Section 18(d) of the OIA because the information will soon 
be publicly available as part of a release of information relating to the development of the 
transport content of the Emissions Reduction Plan. Once released, you will be able to find 
this information in the ‘Proactive Releases’ section of the Ministry website at this address: 
https://www.transport.govt.nz/about-us/what-we-do/. 

Congestion charging 

Table One sets out the documents that fall within the scope of this part of your request. 
Document Five is publicly available and can be found on the Parliament website at this link: 
https://www.parliament.nz/en/pb/sc/reports/document/SCR 115680/inquiry-into-
congestion-pricing-in-auckland. 
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RE: Govt response format 
Monday, 8 August 2022 
9:24 am 

Subject RE: Govt response format 

From Sam Harris 

To Sam Harris 

Sent Sunday, 7 August 2022 8:41 pm 

From: Seb Brown < > 
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 1:45 pm 
To: Sam Harris < > 
Cc: Karen Lyons < >; Marian Willberg < >; 
Joni Philip < > 
Subject: RE: Govt response format 

Hey Sam 

This will be tabled in the House today (sorry I was meant to update you on this earlier today). Thanks 
again for your work on this. 

Cheers 

Seb Brown 

From: Sam Harris [ ] 
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 1:37 PM 
To: Seb Brown < > 
Cc: Karen Lyons < >; Marian Willberg < >; 
Joni Philip < > 
Subject: RE: Govt response format 

Hi Seb 

Quick question – now that Cabinet has approved the response, do you know when it will be tabled in 
the House? 

Thanks 

Sam 

Sam Harris 
Senior Adviser, Demand Management and Revenue 

From: Seb Brown < > 
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:57 am 
To: Sam Harris < > 
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Cc: Karen Lyons < >; Marian Willberg < >; 
Joni Philip < > 
Subject: RE: Govt response format 
  
Awesome, thanks Sam. I presume you didn’t get called into LEG this morning? 
  
From: Sam Harris [ ]  
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 10:17 AM 
To: Seb Brown < > 
Cc: Karen Lyons < >; Marian Willberg < >; 
Joni Philip < > 
Subject: RE: Govt response format 
  
Hi Seb 
  
The revised version of the government response is attached. 
  
Thanks 
  
Sam 
  
From: Seb Brown < >  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 1:50 pm 
To: Sam Harris < > 
Cc: Karen Lyons < >; Marian Willberg < >; 
Joni Philip < > 
Subject: FW: Govt response format 
  
Hi Sam 
  
I’ve received the email below from Cabinet Office. Could you please amend the attached response 
accordingly and send it back to me by COP Friday? 
  
Thanks 
  
Seb Brown 
  
From: Gerrard Carter [DPMC] [ ]  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 1:28 PM 
To: Seb Brown < > 
Cc  Rebecca Davies [DPMC] < > 
Subject: Govt response format 
  
[IN-CONFIDENCE] 
  
Hi Seb, 
As I mentioned in my voicemail, the government response going to LEG tomorrow needs to follow a 
specific format – it’s a parliamentary paper, not a letter from the Minister to the Committee itself. 
The format is set by the Office of the Clerk, and a template can be found here: Template for a 
government response | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC) 
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Ideally it’ll be tidied up before Cabinet on Monday, but failing that, the response will need to be re-
formatted before presentation to the House.  
Thanks, 
Gerrard 
  
  

  

 
  
  

Gerrard Carter 
Legislation 
Coordinator 
Cabinet Office, 
Executive Wing,  
Parliament 
Buildings, 
Wellington 6011, 
New Zealand  
  
  

    

The Cabinet Office is a business unit of the Department of the Prime Minister and 
Cabinet. 

  

    

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not 
necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you 
are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. 
If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately. 

  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT 

  
Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW 
ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |  

  
Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office | 45 Queen Street | PO Box 106238 | Auckland 
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |  

  
Disclaimer  This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information 
which is confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient 
you must delete this email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not 
waived because you have read this email. 

  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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